

Class Council Meeting #3

Date: October 21 2019

Time: 5PM-6:00PM

Location: UPS Meeting Room

Minute Taker: Eunyoung

Attendees (2019-2020 Council): Teagan, Nicole, Charlotte, Kendra, Bonnie, Anthony, Biita, Maddy, Danielle, Carling, William, Yifan, Eunyoung

Absent: Brian, Michelle

Council Updates (goals and expectations)

- President
 - Phollies bake sale
 - On november 8th during intermission
 - Last time sold chinese bun and samosas and maybe some drinks
 - We need volunteers to help with the food sales
 - There will be sign up sheets posted
 - RxFiles sale
 - Start this week until november first
 - It will be an online sale
- Vice-President
 - CPR recertifications
 - Speak with the OEE and they don't mind getting recertification during APPE rotation as long as you have it not expired
 - So planning to not do any recertification since majority of the people want to extend the certification as long as possible
 - Charity Week - Nov 4th to 8th
 - Our class date is Monday, the Nov. 4th
 - Activities
 - Class council auction - will be launched a week before november 4th
 - Charlotte's friend will be hosting a yoga class in the evening at 7pm
 - Succulent sale

- Medium to small size
 - Hoping to sell them for 8 for each or 2 for 15 dollars
- Bubble tea sale
 - Flavors - depend on what type of tea you want - green tea powder, cha time premade mixes or alley (more expensive)
 - Pricing should be discussed - less than 5 dollars hopefully
 - Scale of the sale is to be determined
- Secretary
 - Grad formal catering services paid
 - CPR recertification invoice paid
- Social
 - Clothing swap recap
 - Went well
 - Post-midterm events
 - On 22nd of november
 - 2tdone midterm event and maybe charging for drinks to fundraise for graduation events
- Athletic Rep
 - Recap bubble soccer -
 - Wasn't a great turnout
 - Upcoming events
 - Climbing event next friday after toxicology
 - 10 time pass that will reduce cost for everyone
 - Muaitai class - free trial class if less than 10 people, every thursday so hopefully sometime in mid November
- CAPSI
 - Update
 - Hosted PIC/OTC and compounding competition 2 weeks ago
 - PDW promotion & sign ups sold out!
 - A few other submission- based competitions outstanding (T-shirt design, Literacy challenge) - currently promoting to class
- Faculty
 - Planning to have a mid point survey directed towards courses for profs to know
 - E.g health system - don't like how it is organized, asking them to set them in a nicer way
 - Feedback on course directed intervention that students want profs to do
 - Meeting with Jamie Keller will be happening soon
- Monograph
 - Were able to handout all the hard copies

- For issue number 2, will give longer time for posting due to midterm season
- Planning to do an election posts follow up survey and see how it was helpful

- Webmaster
 - Class website has been fixed, few people still need to submit their bio + fun fact

- Pharmakon
 - Submitted yearbook for last year about a month ago, will have ready by december hopefully

- Grad reps
 - Trivia and Krispy Kreme recap
 - Trivia - raised about \$70
 - Kreme - raised about \$200
 - Upcoming events
 - Hosting a paint night
 - Finding room is hard - atrium tentatively booked for Nov 14th
 - There is also a bar in bathurst and dundas that can do it for free - not determined yet
 - Possible halloween bake sale - undetermined
 - Grad formal date set - June 12, 2021 at Palais Royale
 - Booked a different weekend than what they suggested (usually it has been done in the first week of June), place we wanted to book for formal was not available for first weekend so hopefully we can convince the dean to have the Grad formal in June 12.

Other tasks - n/a